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ADDENDUM #1 
Addendum Issue Date: 11/29/22 

Lake Shawnee Shelter #3 – Mandatory Pre-bid Q&A – Bid #: 064-22 – 11/29/2022 

Q. Is the south ramp going to maintain the same configuration?
A. Yes. It should maintain the same shape but should be widened as needed to meet ADA specs.

Q. Information on pedestals:
A. The pedestals may have to come out and new pedestals poured depending on the conditions found.

Q. Can the pier/pedestal go through the deck when replaced?
A. Yes. It does not have to be a concrete pedestal.

Q. Are there concrete piers under the deck? And, if so, can we re-use them?
A. We do not know if there are concrete piers under the deck. If there are, we will have to evaluate if they are good

enough to re-use. You should plan on new for the bid.

Q. We (the winning bidder) are responsible for taking out the concrete, correct?
A. Yes.

Q. Will ADA sidewalks tie into the ramps?
A. Yes. The concrete walks will be done through a separate vendor.

Q. Will the hand rails/railings be rebuilt like they are or with spindles?
A. RFQ section E-b states deck railings should be 2” x 2” vertical pickets.

Q. Will seat backs be angled as they are now?
A. Yes.

Q. Information on hand rails:
A. Hand rails should continue down the ramps and meet ADA specs.

You will be required to acknowledge this addendum in the bid portal. 

All other terms and conditions of the bid remain the same. 
Michele Hanshaw 
Purchasing Specialist 
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